Nathan Milliron

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Nathan Milliron

Subject: Young Conservatives of Texas - Endorsement Questionnaire (2020) (Federal Offices)

Thanks for filling out Young Conservatives of Texas - Endorsement Questionnaire (2020) (Federal Offices)
Here's what we got from you:

Young Conservatives of Texas - Endorsement
Questionnaire (2020) (Federal Offices)

This questionnaire is for application to be endorsed by YCT for the 2020 Primaries for federal level offices.
Google forms do not save progress, as such we recommend downloading the word document and then copy and
pasting your answers.

State level candidates should apply at this link: https://forms.gle/qodPNfr4 Ta4bfors7

Email address *

nathan@votemilliron.com

Zontact Information
This section is to make sure that we are able to contact you

First Name

Nathan

Last Name

Milliron

Office you are seeking



U.S. House of Representatives, Texas CD 18

Phone Number

(832) 654-8896

Email Address

nathan@votemilliron.com

digher Education

Do you support the abolition of the Department of Education, and if elected to office, would you
cosponsor legislation to do so?

Yes.

Do you believe that the federal government should provide education loans to college students?

No.

’re-K through 12 Education

Should boys be allowed to play in high school girl’s sports?

No.

What role should the federal government play in Pre-K through 12 Education?



The government should implement school choice and voucher initiatives to ensure a higher quality of education
for our students.

Do you support the expansion of Pre-K in public schools, and, if so, how should it be implemented?

No.

Do you support an increase in educational choice for Pre-K to 12th grade with an emphasis on parental
choice?

Yes.

Do you support comprehensive sex-ed in public schools?

No.

Do you support prayer in public schools?

Yes.

_ife and Liberty

Do you support Texas’s current state as a Right-To-Work State?

Yes.

When, if ever, should private property owners be compensated if their property is disrupted by eminent
domain?

Eminent domain should only be utilized in instances of legitimate public need. In those instances, property
owners should be compensated for the taking.



Would you support a nationwide ban on smoking in public places and places of employment?

Yes.

Do you support or oppose the death penalty?

[ support the death penalty.

Do you support or oppose increased access or decreased access to firearms?

[ support increased access to firearms for law-abiding citizens.

Do you support or oppose a ban on assault weapons?

[ oppose a ban on assault weapons for law-abiding citizens.

Do you support or oppose a federal ban on silencers?

[ oppose a federal ban on silencers for law-abiding citizens.

Do you support or oppose a federal ban on bump stocks?

[ oppose a federal ban on bump stocks for law-abiding citizens.

At what point should the government protect life?

Life should be protected at conception.

At what point should abortion be permitted?



Abortion should not be permitted.

Do you support increased government regulations on abortion?

Yes.

Do you support the Born-Alive Abortion Survivors Protection Act?

Yes, fully.

Do you approve or disapprove of the Supreme Court’s ruling in Obergefell v. Hodges - where five
unelected justices re-wrote the marriage laws of the entire country?

I recognize the Supreme Court's precedent and support the ruling as the current law of the land.

Do you believe that the Affordable Care Act is constitutional or unconstitutional?

The Affordable Care Act is unconstitutional.

Tiscal Issues

With all considerations held equal, what means of raising federal revenue is the most reliable and
preferable?

We must give our business leaders the tools to succeed and allow our economy to flourish for all Americans. |
support a flat tax or fair tax to assist in raising federal revenue.

Would you vote to increase the debt ceiling?

No.



Would you vote for legislation that increases the national debt?

No.

Do you support a balanced budget amendment?

Yes.

Do you support a moratorium on fundraising until a budget is passed or a set amount of time has passed
at the federal level?

Yes.

Do you intend to sign the Taxpayer Protection Pledge?

Yes.

Do you support the Green New Deal?

No.

Do you believe that the federal tax code should be simplified?

Yes.

Do you support a flat or a fair tax?

Yes.

Do you consider a 'fee' increase to be a 'tax' increase?



Yes.

Do you support the use of a 'zero-based budget' as it relates to the federal budget?

Yes.

Does the US government need to increase or decrease spending? If so - where and how?
Generally, the US government should decrease spending in wasteful and under-performing social programs. I

would support an increase in necessary expenditures to strengthen and support our military, ICE agents, and
generally the security of the United States.

Health Care

Do you support the repeal of the Affordable Care Act?

Yes.

Do you believe that the zeroing out of the individual mandate in the Affordable Care Act should result in
the entire law being thrown out?

Yes.

Do you support legislation to protect pre-existing conditions?

Yes.

Do you intend to support legislation to increase health care freedom?

Yes.



Do you believe that Americans should be able to contract with the doctors and health care providers of
their choosing?

Yes.

Do you support Congressman Chip Roy’s H.R. 3594 Healthcare Freedom Act of 2019?

Yes.

Do you support an increase or decrease in regulations inside the healthcare arena?

[ support a decrease in regulations inside the healthcare arena.

Do you support the sale of insurance across state lines?

Yes.

Do you support the expansion of Medicaid?

No.

How would you reduce Medicaid expenditures and the impact of the Affordable Care Act on the United
States?

We need to promote competition and allow free markets to operate. Competition will cause costs to decrease for
quality healthcare and prescription drugs.

Do you support potential interstate compacts between insurance providers?

Yes, as long as these compacts do not limit choice or otherwise create a monopoly that would further increase
healthcare and prescription drug costs.



‘mmigration

Can the federal government take any additional actions to stem the tide of illegal immigration, and, if so,
what?

The federal government should continue to secure the border. Build the wall. Increase the budget for ICE.

Defund sanctuary cities. Enforce the rule of law and guarantee that illegal immigrants are not granted more
rights than American citizens.

Do you support legislation amending Flores or Trafficking Victims Protection Reauthorization Act, if so,
how?

No.

How many immigrants should be allowed into the United States annually?
The United States was built with the assistance of immigrants. As a result, [ would not limit the number of

LEGAL immigrants into the United States. I am wholeheartedly against illegal immigrants being allowed into
the United States when they are unwilling to follow our procedures and our laws.

Do you support increased funding for ICE and CBP?

Yes.

Do you support the designation of certain cartel factions operating on our Southern border as foreign
terror organizations (FTO’s) under the Immigration and Nationalization Act?

Yes.

Do you support repealing the provision of state law, which grants “in-state tuition” for immigrants here
illegally?

Yes.



Do you favor requiring all employers to use the federal E-Verify system during the hiring process?

Yes.

Do you support allowing law enforcement officers the ability to inquire about an individual's legal status
during a lawful stop, detention, or arrest?

Yes.

Do you support a guest-worker program?

Yes.

sovernment, Ethics, and Miscellanies

Do you support or oppose the impeachment of President Donald J. Trump based off of evidence
presented by House Democrats in the fall of 2019?

I strongly oppose the impeachment of President Trump.

What is your stance on Federalism?

[ support the tenets of Federalism and appreciate the importance of both federal and state governments sharing
power. My preference is for a smaller, more efficient federal government.

Do you support the Senior Status for Judges?

No.
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Would you support legislation that prohibits federal agencies from using race and gender as a factor in
employment and granting contracts?

Yes.

Finish the statement: Filming law enforcement officers...
is inappropriate and presents unnecessary risks for the officer or officers at the scene. This film would likely no

be from the officer's perspective and could not easily account for the officer's perception or assessment at the
scene. I do support the use of body cameras for all officers.

Do you support a new authorization for the use of military force (AUMF) regarding US military
involvement in the Middle East?

[ support the use of military force to protect the security of the United States and its citizens, at home and
abroad.

Do you support Citizens United?

Yes.

Do you intend to join the Freedom Caucus?

Yes.

Who would you support for House leadership?

Kevin McCarthy and/or Steve Scalise.

What do you believe is the proper role of government?

I believe in a smaller federal government with less regulation and less wasteful spending. I believe that private
enterprises can do things more cost effectively and efficiently when the free markets are allowed to operate.
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What does being a ‘conservative’ mean to you?

A conservative believes in tradition that is bolstered by free enterprise, less regulations, lower taxes, and a
desire to promote stability within society.

Who is your favorite conservative thinker/philosopher?

William F. Buckley, Jr.

What is your favorite conservative book?

The Reagan Diaries

Additional Information and Comments

Please list anything else you would like us to know

[ love my country and believe strongly that together we are stronger. I believe that our elected representatives
should actually represent the people and not their own interests. To that end, I want to be approachable and
actually engage with the constituents in Texas CD 18. I invite citizens to reach out to me on my website at
www.votemilliron.com, on Facebook at NJMilliron, or on Twitter at @MillironTX. Together we can make a
difference.

Create your own Google Form
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